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To: SAC, Newark (62-3072)
From: Director, (62-1090609~2 ~ '/ }

NFORMATION CONCERNING.

BeNtairtels 1/18 & 21/64 relating to information )
furnished by — concerning

While it is quite apparent both individuals are’
in need of psychiatric help, it is nevertheless possible
that they could communioate at 8 later date with the Presi-
dent's Commission. Therefore, you are ingstructed to promptly
prepare an appropriate letterhead memorandum for dissemina-
tion. You should insure that allegations relating to the
assagyination of President Konnedy, as well as specific
statements regarding the mental stability of both men, 1s
incorporated, Copies of this letterbhead memorandum should
be furnished to the Bureau, Dallas, the office of origin
in the assassination of President Kennedy investigation,
as well as Secret Service loocally. '
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reported to our NK Office that’-=-:.
e Bordentown, New Jersey, reformatory,.,

NeelsiDo o -0n'1/18/6k
while incarcerated in

he mst and that one week prior to the Assassination
of Presliden ennedy, edicted that he was going
to be shot. According L made numerous

pts dn‘Président Johnson"s

other predictions regarding attem
e Bureau has previously .

S0 s ..life, subversive activities, etc. Th _
" 7% -..received unfounded allegations firom YRS and medical L
»oY L, “Wevidence is available indicating that both andF‘ :

are definitely in meed of psychiatric help. While we = . .-
would mormally not take any further action on these individuals, .
it is felt that they may possibly communicate with the Presi-
dent's Commission resulting in a request for Bureau investi-
gation. In view of this possibility, it is felt we are now
: in a position to be prepared for such a request, and therefore
SN a letterhead memorandum is being requgsted. e i
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